DECISION

To: Dara Lynott, Director Date: 9 January 2013
From: Eve O’Sullivan, Programme
Officer
W0268-01 ﬁyndon Douglas Moynalvey, Summerhill, Meath

Re: Recommendation to consider a waste licence application to have been
abandoned.

I have considered the recommendation and associated correspondence from the
Licensing Unit of the Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use in relation to the
abandonment of licence application.

I approve of the recommendation as submitted

OQu(deleteasapprepriate)

I de-rotapprove the recomimnendation as supmitted

Or(delete-as-appropriate)
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